## MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, MARCH 28<sup>TH</sup>, 1927 AT 10:30 A.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden

Alderman Anderson
Alderman Bridgman
Alderman Cartwright
Alderman Irwin
Alderman Townsley
Alderman White

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (East-First to Second) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (East-First to Second) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (East-First to Second) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (East-First to Second) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-First to Third) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-First to Third) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-First to Third) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-First to Third) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-Sixteenth to Twenty-first) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-Sixteenth to Twenty-first) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927"be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-Sixteenth to Twenty-first) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-Sixteenth to Twenty-first) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-Twenty-first to City Limits) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-Twenty-first to City Limits) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-Twenty-first to City Limits) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Lonsdale Avenue (West-Twenty-first to City Limits) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Esplanade (South-Lonsdale to West side of Lot 7, Block 177, District Lot 271) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Esplanade (South-Lonsdale to West side of Lot 7, Block 177, District Lot 271) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Esplanade (South-Lonsdale to West side of Lot 7, Block 177, District

Lot 271) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Esplanade (South-Lonsdale to West side of Lot 7, Block 177, District Lot 271) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Esplanade (North-Roger's to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Esplanade (North-Roger's to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Esplanade (North-Roger's to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Esplanade (North-Roger's to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (South-Roger's to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927"and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (South-Roger's to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (South-Roger's to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (South-Roger's to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Second Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Second Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Second Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Second Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Second Street (North-Chesterfield to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Second Street (North-Chesterfield to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Second Street (North-Chesterfield to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Second Street (North-Chesterfield to Lonsdale) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Third Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Third Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Third Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Third Street (South-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Third Street (North-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Third Street (North-Chesterfield to St.

George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Third Street (North-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Third Street (North-Chesterfield to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Eighth Street (North-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Eighth Street (North-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Eighth Street (North-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Eighth Street (North-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Twelfth Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's)

Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Twelfth Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Twelfth Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Twelfth Street (South-Lonsdale to St. George's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Fifteenth Street (North-West line of Lot 2, Block 31, D.L. 549 to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Fifteenth Street (North-West line of Lot 2, Block 31, D.L. 549 to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Fifteenth Street (North-West line of Lot 2, Block 31, D.L. 549 to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Fifteenth Street (North-West line of Lot 2, Block 31, D.L. 549 to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (North-Lonsdale to West line of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (North-Lonsdale to West line of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (North-Lonsdale to West line of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (North-Lonsdale to West line of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (North-Roger's to West side of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (North-Roger's to West

side of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (North-Roger's to West side of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street (North-Roger's to West side of Lot A, Block 156, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw 1927"be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

## Re Lions Gate Bridge.

The Special Committee in connection with Lions Gate Bridge requested further advice from the Council with respect to width of roadway, etc.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that this Council favours a 24 foot roadway with two sidewalks each five feet wide, one on either side of the roadway.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that a fair wage clause be inserted in the agreement.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that hits Council recommends that the Company be requested for information whether they will have any number of highly paid officials who will be a charge against the operating of the Bridge also that this Council favours the employment of residents of Greater Vancouver District.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that in the opinion of this Council the Municipalities should have the option of re-capture of the Bridge every five year period subsequent to the date of completion of the bridge, at an arbitrated value.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that this Council recommends that Municipalities interested should have right of access to the Books of the Company.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that a date for commencement of work from the time plans are approved by the Government, also a date for completion after commencement of work, should be set.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that a clause be inserted in the agreement relieving Municipalities from liability for damage for any cause.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above recommendations be referred to the Special Lions Gate Bridge Committee.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the matter of standard street lighting be referred to the Special Committee for report on installation and maintenance.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the matter of Amendment to the "Act" with respect to Street lighting be referred to the Solicitor to draft an amendment for submission to the Union of B.C. Municipalities Convention.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the question of whether the Parks have any plants or shrubbery which can be donated to the Elks May Day Celebration Committee, be referred to the Parks Committee with power to act.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Engineer bring in a preliminary report on concrete sidewalk on the west side of Lonsdale from 3<sup>rd</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Building Inspector submit report on premises  $174 - 2^{nd}$  Street West.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the meeting adjourn.

Whereupon the meeting adjourned.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor